COMMISSIONERS COURT MEETING

DECEMBER 12, 1983

The Hunt County Commissioners Court met in Regular Session Monday December 12, 1983 at 10:00 A. M. in the Hunt County Courthouse, Greenville, Texas Commissioners Courtroom, with all members present with J. W. Bill Green presiding.

Invocation was given by Commissioner Johnnie Lyon.

Minutes were approved as corrected, for the November 28, 1983 Regular Meeting and December 8, 1983 Special Called Meeting.

2087 The Court appointed Walter Light of Commerce and Henry Suchie of Caddo Mills to the Board of Trustee's Mental Health, Mental Retardation Board and was unanimously approved on the motion by Mike Crowell, second by Johnnie Lyon.

Plat of Oak Lake Subdivision by Jones-Miles needs correction and will be submitted to the Court at the next Court meeting.

2087 On the motion by R. J. Smith second by Mike Crowell the Court unanimously approved the preliminary Plat of Brookfield Acres Subdivision by Tage Okerstrom. Hunt County will not maintain the roads.

- No Action was taken today on the Subdivision in Precinct 3, discussed by Wayland Walker.

2089 Commissioner Henry Grimes requested permission to advertise for bids for a new or used Equipment Trailer and was unanimously approved permission on the motion by Henry Grimes, second by R. J. Smith.

Ken Hale discussed filing of Plat of Property on # 2101 and will be named Ceder Creek Estates. No Action was taken today.

No Action was taken today on the Subdivision discussed by Dee Coker.

A090 On the motion by R. J. Smith, second by Johnnie Lyon the Court unanimously approved the Preliminary Plat of Little Creek Estates Subdivison by Billy Green.

Judge Green reported that the Texas Commission on Jail Standards waived any requirements needed in the present jail because of the new Jail under construction.

----- There were no change orders on the Criminal Justice Center, today.

2091 Jimmy Hamilton was appointed County Clerk until the First General Election, and was unanimously

approved on the motion by Mike Crowell second by R. J. Smith, effective January 1, 1984.

3092 The Court unanimously approved payroll changes in the Tax Office to raise Karen Cummings to R3 and Bambi Massey to R2 effective December 1, 1983, and add Glenda Kirkman as R1 effective December 5, 1983, and in Precinct 3 transfer Leo Little from Road Foreman to Maintainer Operator, R6, Mr. Little receives 25.00 Longivity also, and transfer Walt Birney from Bridge Foreman to Road Foreman R10. These were approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

3093 The accounts payable for December were unanimously approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

2014 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon second by Mike Crowell, the Court unanimously approved a form to advise Utility Companies of Plat approvals and filing.

Court recessed until 1:30 P. M.

Court reconvenued at 1:45 P. M.

2095 The Court unanimously approved the Holidays for 1984 subject to change and are the following - January 2, April 32, May 28, July 4, September 3, November 6 and 12, and November 22nd. and 23rd, December 24th, and 25th., these were approved on the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by Mike Crowell.

2096 On the motion by Mike Crowell second by R. J. Smith the Court unanimously approved December 22, as early payday in December.

Court went into Executive Session:

No Action was taken on executive discussion with Midstate Ambulance Services.

Court entered back into Regular Session:

— No Action was taken today on the Plat of Paradise Ranch Estates by Clarence Williams.

3097 On the motion by Johnnie Lyon, second by R. J. Smith the Court nominated Bo Lipsey, of Kingston, Glenn Koger of Caddo Mills and Martin Dooley of Lone Oak, Texas to the Board of Review, Hunt County Tax Appraisal District. All voted aye.

---000----

Court adjourned: Ath, _____day of January 1984. Minutes approved this the Attest: Mrs. Bloom Johnson County Clerk, Hunt County, Texas Deputy by

Judge, Hunt Texas County;